
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 5 

ISSUED: MAY 31, 2024 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-24-09 
 
 

  BRIDGE REPLACEMENT & BRIDGE DECK REHABILITATION STATE ROUTE 88 OVER 
OHIO TURNPIKE M.P 199.5 OHIO TURNPIKE OVER BRYANT ROAD (TR 236) M.P. 202.8 
OHIO TURNPIKE OVER NORTH MAN STREET (CR 229) M.P. 203.7 PORTAGE COUNTY, 

OHIO 
  

ISSUED MAY 3, 2024 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:30 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) MAY 24, 30 JUNE  4,  5 12,  2024 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:30 P.M. ON MAY 31, 2024 
 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
 
 

Pages 182A to 183A of the 1996 Rehabilitation Plans for M.P. 199.5 
 
 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  May 31, 2024 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
 
 

 



ADDENDUM NO. 5 
PROJECT NO. 43-24-09 
PAGE 2 
 

 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:30 P.M. ON MAY 31, 2024: 
 

 
Q#16 We have adjusted our schedule to utilize the additional time allocated to S.R. 88 overpass in 

Addendum #2 and are still not able to complete the replacement in prior to November 7th.  With 
the current MOT both abutments will have to be complete prior to beginning work on the pier 
which is extending our schedule.  Furthermore, shoring will have to be installed prior to the 
excavation of the MSE wall.  These activities coupled with cure times and the specified 21 day 
air dry prior to weatherproofing make it impractical to complete the project in the allotted 
time.  Please consider allowing the demolition work to commence over the winter.  

 
A#16 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
 
Q#18 In addendum #1, two pre-bid questions were asked about Structural Steel Members, Level 4 

receiving a three-coat shop applied paint system and field touch up and changing this to shop 
applied prime coat and setting up bid items for Field Painting. The response stated that in 
order to meet the schedule requirements and restricted access to the turnpike in 2026 it will 
remain a shop applied three-coat system. A shop applied three-coat system will have damage 
from structural erection, falsework, and deck forming. With all of this damage to the shop 
applied it is quite possible that the contractor will still be on the turnpike in 2026 repairing all 
the damage and this could quite possibly take longer than field applications. Please reconsider 
the shop applied three coat paint system. 

 
A#18 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#24 Regarding the MOT for the MP 199.5 SR-88 bridge, plan notes on page 9/170 indicate shoulder 

closures needed for the bridge work. The bridge demolition and reconstruction will likely 
require a permanent single lane closure both directions, and potential lane shift onto shoulders 
to demo the integral diaphragm. Phased MOT drawings, including shoulder build-up to 
maintain traffic, will need to be produced by an engineering firm. Please confirm OTIC would 
like the Contractor to include all MOT phase drawings for this bridge.  

 
A#24 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#29 How will asphalt restoration be paid for at the inside shoulders of the MP 199.5 Bridge after the 

demolition and reconstruction of median pier? Please set up bid items for pavement restoration 
of this area.  

 
A#29 To be answered in a future addendum. 
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Q#31 Please setup a bid item for Jacking and Temporary Support for both the MP 202.8 & MP 203.7 
bridges 

 
A#31 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#32 Structure MP 199.5 has a Type C Installation but there is no corresponding Armorless 

Preformed Joint Seal.  Please add a pay item. 
 
A#32 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#33 There is an existing overhead communication & electric line to the east of the SR-88 bridge. 

Notes on the plans indicate that this line is to be relocated. Can the relocation plan or proposed 
location be provided?  

 
A#33 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#34 After review of the quantity sheet issued as part of add no 4 it appears that the deck was 

replaced in a project prior to the 1996 rehab.  If this is the case please post the drawings for this 
project. 

 
A#34 The deck was replaced with the 1996 Rehabilitation Plans under the Third Lane Construction Project 

77-96-06.  These plans were included in Addendum No. 1 and Addendum No. 4. 
 
Q#35 Are pages 182A and 183A of the 1996 Rehabilitation Plans available? They are referenced on 

plan sheet 182 of 219 we just received yesterday. 
 
A#35 Sheets 182A and 183A of the 1996 Rehabilitation Plans have been included as part of this addendum. 
 
Q#36  Please confirm the 50” portable concrete barrier specified in plan note 3 on page 27/170 can be 

32” portable concrete barrier with glare screen. Does it need to include glare screen? 
 
A#36 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#37 Please clarify the type of portable concrete barrier to close the crossovers during the winter 

shut down period.   
 
A#37 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#38 There appears to be a rounding issue with reference 85 and 87 in the “43-24-09 FOR HCSS” file 
that has carried thru to bid express. Please clarify  
 
A#38 To be answered in a future addendum. 
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Q#39 Please provide the trench repair detail for the 12” Conduit, Type B on page 66 and 68. 
 
A#39 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#40 The 3RD paragraph of the  “Pavement for Maintaining Traffic Class A, As Per Plan” note on page 
12/170 contradicts with note 4 on page 66, 67, and 68 as well as note 8 on page 27.  Wouldn’t it be better 
for everyone to itemize each component instead of lumping them into unrelated items or 614-
Maintaining Traffic?     
 
A#40 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#41 Currently plan notes state that inside and outside shoulders cannot be closed simultaneously.  In 
order to open SR 88 to traffic by November 7th, please allow the contractor to work on the pier and 
abutments simultaneously utilizing inside and outside shoulders concurrently.   
 
A#41 To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
Q#42 Plans indicate that the overhead lines will be relocated by others. What is the date and location 
of the new lines to be installed? 
 
A#42   To be answered in a future addendum. 
 
 
Q#43 Per note 2 under “Method of Payment for Maintaining Traffic – Winter Shutdown”  please 

provide the locations of the Existing Maintenance Crossovers that are to be closed and 
reopened on this project.  

 
A#43 To be answered in a future addendum.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note:  The Bid Opening Date has been extended from June 5, 2024, at 2:30 PM until June 12, 2024, at 

2:30 PM. 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 
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